

From: [Corrales, Robert](#)
To: [Corrales, Robert](#)
Cc: [Christopher A. Orlando](#)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: follow-up
Date: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 2:59:22 PM

FYI...Moorestown Manger just got back and he said he could not do it at the moment.

From: Corrales, Robert <@.>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 2:51 PM
To: Corrales, Robert <@.>
Cc: Christopher A. Orlando <@.>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: follow-up

Good afternoon,

Mount Laurel will not be able to do a shared service with us. Still waiting to hear from Moorestown, Mount Holly, Delran (they are a mayor-council form of government).

From: Meredith Riculfy <@.> <<mailto:@.>>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 1:59 PM
To: Corrales, Robert <@.> <<mailto:@.>>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: follow-up

Hi Robert

Thank you for asking however we have a shared service right now with Lumberton and I'm managing them and Mount Laurel. I wouldn't be able to take on Evesham due to already being in a shared service. Best of luck in the future!

Thanks

Meredith

Sent from my iPhone

